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From: Adestefano2@aoLcom 

Sent: Tuesday, Juty 06, 2<lO4 8:51 PM 

To: Director· FASS 

Subject: FHe Reftrence No, 1102-100 

bdiesand Gentlemen: 

- - - -

, utter ~f COilooeRtNo: (. if); I 
FII~ Reference: 1102-100 

Thank you sO much forthis opportunity 10 respond 10 the Exposure Draft on "Share Based'Payments,' Unfortunately, I do nol 
have Ihe time 10 respond to each issue point by point, IlIJt I w6UId like my comments consldered. 

, 1 

First and foremost, I do not believe that the issuance ofequitylnsfruments as compensatidn creates an expense. Equity shares 
do not represent an economic sacrifice to the issuing entity and do not meet the defmition of an expense in accordance with 
Stalement of Financial Accounting Concepts number 6. Indeed. no asset is given up and no liability is created to cause an 
expense to be Incurred, 

In addition, the issuance of shares creates owners of the buslrtess entity after their Issuance and the issuance of opflons 
inevitably does the same, So it would be more appropriate to classify these shares as contrilbuted capital than to classify them as 
expenses. 

YeI.1 understand the dynamics of the political envit<:Jnlntllltln wriiChwe fihd OtlrSelve~. sal-OOnos-OJdey may possibly threaten 
the existence of the FASS itself and so action on this and other "hot Issues" may seem very necessary, I therefore urge the FASB 
to take whatever action It deems appropriate under the circumstances, but to do so with both eyes open. I don't think that my 
viewpoint represents a minority view, but you are able 10 gauge that better than I. 

Thank you and good luck. 

AnthoriyP; D,Slefano, CPA, CFCM 
•. UOOS. Col.lr\hQuse Rl:I. if726 
" Adington, VA 22204 
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